
 

Wing & Ivinghoe Community Board agenda 

Date: Thursday 19 November 2020 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: MS Virtual Meeting 

Membership: 

A Wight (Chairman), A Bond, P Cooper, N Glover, S Jenkins, C Poll and D Town 

Aston Abbots Parish Council; Cheddington Parish Council; Creslow Parish Meeting; 
Cublington Parish Council; Edlesborough Parish Council; Hardwick Parish Council; Ivinghoe 
Parish Council; Marsworth Parish Council; Mentmore Parish Council; Pitstone Parish Council; 
Slapton Parish Council; Watermead Parish Council; Weedon Parish Council; Whitchurch 
Parish Council; Wing Parish Council; Wingrave with Rowsham Parish Council 

Please note that this meeting will be recorded and will subsequently be available to view 
via the Buckinghamshire Council website. 

Agenda Item 
 

Time Page No 

1 Chairman’s Welcome 7 pm  
 Councillor Anne Wight – Chairman  

Councillor Peter Cooper – Vice Chairman 
 

  

2 Apologies 7.05pm  
 Members to hear any apologies. 

 
  

3 Minutes 7.06pm 3 - 8 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 

held on 23rd September, 2020. 
 

  

4 Declarations of Interest   
 Members to declare any interests. 

 
  

5 COVID-19 Hub Status 7.10 pm 9 - 10 
 Emma Denley. 

 
  

    



6 Bucks Online Directory 7.30pm 11 - 16 
 Presentation by Jacqueline Austin-Lavery. 

 
  

7 Voting on Current Projects 7.40pm 17 - 22 
 Councillor Anne Wight. 

 
  

8 Sustainable Cheddington 7.55 pm  
 Verbal presentation to be given to Members by a 

representative of Sustainable Cheddington. 
 

  

9 Action Groups Update 8.00pm 23 - 24 
 Update from Councillor Peter Cooper. 

 
  

10 Facebook Pages and Future Communications 8.15pm 25 - 28 
 Katrina Kelly. 

 
  

 
If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Katrina Kelly (Community Board Co-ordinator) on 
01296 383970 / 01296 585234, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 



 

Buckinghamshire Council 

Wing & Ivinghoe Community 
Board  

 
 
 
 

Minutes 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Wing & Ivinghoe Community Board held on Wednesday 23 September 
2020 via video conference, commencing at 7:00pm and concluding at 8:15pm 
 
Members present 
 
A Wight (Chairman), P Cooper (Vice-Chairman), A Bond, N Glover, S Jenkins, C Poll, D Town, C Bamber, 
R Booth, Brazier, A Davies, D Kellner, S Lott, R McCarthy, Owen, H Price, J Rose, B Saintey, S Severn, 
F Wakefield, J Walmsley, J Wilkinson and A Williams  
 
Others in attendance 
 
C Adams, P Batting, Hillary, D Kuttner, K Oastler, J Plested, S Sangster, N Shardlow and L Wells 
 
Officers in attendance 
 
D Holmes, K Kelly, H Thomas, C Saunders, K Walker 
 
Apologies 
 
A Bond, M Dias, C Martin 
 
Agenda Item 
 
1 Chairman's Welcome 
 Attendees received a brief, introductory presentation by the Chairman of the Wing and Ivinghoe 

Community Board Councillor Wight, welcoming them to the meeting and reviewing the purpose 
and aims of the Community Board. The presentation touched on the ongoing work of the Board 
to facilitate an environment in which Parish and Town Councils together with external partners, 
could work collectively to tackle challenges, develop and realise local projects and build a more 
cohesive community. 
 

2 Apologies 
 There were apologies from Abigail Bond, Corinna Martin and Marco Dias. 

 
3 Minutes 
 Resolved: - 

 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2020 be approved as a correct record. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
4 Declarations of Interest 
 There were none. 

 
5 Covid-19 Response – Proud of Bucks 
 Members heard a brief reminder from the Chairman that nominations were still open for 

Buckinghamshire Council’s Proud of Bucks Awards, which sought to recognise the outstanding 
efforts carried out by the many local individuals, groups and organisations who carried out 
essential community support and volunteering work in direct response to the Covid-19 
pandemic. Nominations could still be made until the deadline at midnight on Sunday 27th 
September, and online and postal nominations would be accepted.  
 
Members and attendees present were encouraged to spread the word and encourage anyone 
who might know of someone deserving of recognition for their efforts, to ensure that 
nominations were made before the deadline.  
 
Members were keen to stress that as the situation surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic 
continued to change moving into the winter season, that many of the previously dormant 
groups that had conducted vital support work had begun to restart their efforts anew, and 
expressed their sincere thanks for their ongoing work. 
 

6 Bucks Business First 
 Following discussions at the previous meeting of the Community Board, local business and 

economic recovery in the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic had emerged as a priority area for 
Members and attendees. Philippa Batting, Managing Director of Bucks Business First, was 
invited to outline the work undertaken by her team of 60 to support 13,000 local businesses of 
all sizes during the recent months to this end. This was achieved by supporting local businesses 
to partner with the most appropriate of the 700 subsidised schemes supporting businesses 
nationwide. 
 
Philippa explained that whilst the COVID-19 pandemic continued to alter the rules and 
restrictions in place for business operations, Bucks Business First was able to provide ongoing 
support and guidance to local business owners including support to increase digital footfall, 
which had been of particular benefit to the retail sector when physical stores had been unable 
to open. Bucks Business First had also facilitated networks within local areas, with groups of 
businesses able to tackle common challenges together.  
 
Bucks Business First would continue to offer support to businesses as the Government’s 
Furlough Scheme came to an end on 31st October, businesses dealing with job losses, those 
facing redundancy, reduced public spending, and the impact that the pandemic has had on the 
mental health of the workforce. Support would also be offered in managing the repayment of 
Government loans in the Spring of 2021. 
 
The Community Board was identified as a valuable future partner and Members were 
encouraged to signpost any of the remaining 20,000 businesses not currently associated with 
Buckinghamshire Business First across Buckinghamshire to seek help from them should they 
need it. 
 
Members thanked Philippa Batting for her time and presentation, and expressed hope that a 
deep and fruitful partnership could be developed long into the future. 
 

7 Voting on Current Projects 

Page 4



 Members voted on granting approval to three outstanding traffic calming initiatives that had 
been inherited from the Legacy Council structure. These were as follows: 
 

1. Ivinghoe Traffic Calming Scheme 
2. Mentmore to Cheddington Cyclepath Scheme 
3. Cublington Traffic Calming Scheme 

 
Owing to their familiarity with the proposals, Members agreed to vote en bloc and 
 
Resolved: - 
 
That the above traffic calming initiatives be approved. 
 

8 Community Board Action Plan – Subgroup Formation 
 Coordinator Katrina Kelly presented a draft of the Wing and Ivinghoe Community Board Action 

Plan to Members, outlining the funding streams available to support project proposals within 
the four priority areas of the Board, namely: 
 

1. Environment 
2. COVID-19 Recovery 
3. Health and Wellbeing 
4. Transport 

 
The Action Plan detailed some of the issues to address that had been raised by residents 
following discussions at the previous meeting, as well as corresponding Sub-Groups which could 
be formed to tackle them within each of the priority areas.  
 
To illustrate the work that could be undertaken as part of a Working Group, Katrina invited 
Hannah Price to update Members on her work with Peter Brazier and David Harnett to make 
electric vehicles more accessible for those without dedicated driveways and charging points. 
Hannah explained that the Working Group was exploring the feasibility of increasing publicly 
available charging points, as well as increasing charging points outside homes where possible. 
This project was in keeping with priority areas 1 and 4 of the Community Board. Charging point 
suppliers were already being contacted, and an appropriate Buckinghamshire Council Officer 
had been sourced for consultation by Katrina. The Working Group was open to new members. 
 
Attendees were encouraged to contact Katrina if they wished to join or create a Working Group 
and develop a project for further discussion and future funding application. Projects that were 
funded or ready to be funded before the end of the fiscal year, would be able to be funded into 
the next fiscal year. It was stressed that Members of the Board were always open to invitations 
to meetings and to provide administrative support to Sub-Groups should it be required, and that 
the Board could be used as a platform to source necessary contacts with external partners and 
Officers to contribute to the work of Sub-Groups. 
 

9 Q&A 
 Katrina drew Members’ attention to a document addressing the most frequently asked 

questions she received by those wanting to learn more about the community board, the funding 
structure, and the scope and operations of the Sub-Groups. The document would be made 
publicly available on the Buckinghamshire Council website, and attendees were encouraged to 
read through the document, and contact Katrina if there were any other outstanding questions 
that needed to be answered. 
 

Page 5



10 Thames Valley Police 
 Members received a presentation by Sergeant David Kuttner of the Thames Valley Police 

Aylesbury Vale Rural Neighbourhood team, outlining the work of Thames Valley Police in the 
local area. Sergeant Kuttner informed Members that the Wing and Ivinghoe team operate out of 
Wing Police Station and consist of 1 PC and 4 PCSOs working on a shift pattern, in addition to 
Response Officers in Buckingham and Aylesbury who are available 24/7 for emergencies across 
the Vale. There would be another PC joining the team in December. 
 
The presentation outlined the challenges faced by Thames Valley Police during the COVID-19 
pandemic, which had impacted services such as Community Speedwatch, which had to be 
suspended indefinitely owing to safety concerns. Parishes were still able to request a 7 day 
Speed Survey by contacting Transport for Bucks, to gather evidence for future action to take 
place where speeding was an issue. 
 
Sergeant Kuttner informed the Board that the rates of incidents and crime across the area were 
largely in keeping with expected patterns for previous years, though Police were acting on an 
increased number of reports of drug use in one area. Police were also responding to breaches of 
COVID-19 social distancing regulations. This was of concern as the rules continued to change. 
Members of the public were encouraged to follow the rule of 6 and the latest Government 
advice. 
 
Thames Valley Police would look to prioritise reduction of impactive crime in the local area, 
including burglaries, drug use and anti-social behaviour. Members and attendees were 
encouraged to give their feedback to help shape Policing priorities in the local area moving 
forward. Members raised concerns regarding traffic and speeding in the area, and encouraged 
Thames Valley Police to support the 20mph speed limits locally. Sergeant Kuttner expressed 
thanks for the feedback and would raise the issue with the relevant department in Thames 
Valley Police. He also encouraged anyone with information on areas where speeding was 
prevalent to contact him. 
 
Members thanked Sergeant Kuttner for his time and presentation, and hoped that a mutually 
beneficial partnership between the Board and Thames Valley Police could be developed moving 
forwards. 
 

11 Comms Strategy and Examples 
 Localism Manager Kate Walker gave a presentation concerning communication and engagement 

with the Community Boards, touching on the work undertaken jointly by the Communications 
Teams and the Localities and Strategic Partnerships Team to promote the Community Boards 
initiative by Buckinghamshire Council across the County. 
 
The presentation also stressed to Members the importance of communicating the work of the 
Wing and Ivinghoe Community Board and the Working Groups to local residents to develop a 
positive relationship, and foster constructive engagement with and public interest in the Board. 
This should be a two-way system, with avenues for external partners and residents to be able to 
communicate back to the Board. Members were given some suggestions and encouraged to 
consider which method(s) of communication would be most appropriate to achieve this within 
their own communities, which would be supported by the Communications Team and Localities 
Team as part of a tailored communication strategy in the local area. 
 
Members thanked Kate for her presentation, and would begin considering effective 
communication methods to develop a local strategy. Members’ attention was drawn to the 
Community Board Facebook page which would be created in the near future as a first step to 

Page 6



this end. 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



COVID -19 Contact Numbers – Hub Update will take place at the meeting. 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



COVID -19 Contact Numbers – Hub Update will take place at the meeting. 

 

Page 10



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

11/11/20 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

11/11/20 1

Bucks Online Directory

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 6



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Basic Facts

• Currently contains over 2700 entries which are 
being added to on a regular basis

• Categorised by:

• Active

• Covid-19

• Culture

• Learning

• Socialising

• Support with health and wellbeing

• Each asset/activity can have over 30 criteria

P
age 12



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

How can that help 

our residents?
• Looking for support during this current 

crisis?

• Just moved to the area and want to know 
what’s around?

• Have a hobby and would like to meet like 
minded individuals

• Don’t want to travel too far to get 
involved with a favourite sport

Just visit the website:

https://directory.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/

P
age 13



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

But how can it help me with my work?

The information you see via the website can give you an 
idea of what is in a local area but if you want to 

understand what is in your Community Board area then 
send your enquiry to us.

communities@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Ensure that the Subject contains the word BOD

We can extract the data held by a variety of criteria and 
feed you back the information in a spreadsheet. 

E.g. How many Covid-19 support groups are in this 
community board?

P
age 14



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Question Time

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

Katrina Kelly  Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21           Date of Decision 19/11/2020 
  

Organisation Name Ivinghoe Parish Council 

Project Name Traffic Calming Scheme 

Funding Stream  Community Area Priorities  

Total Cost of project £79,978.25 

Amount of Match Funding £39,989.12 

Amount being applied for £39,989.13 

Amount suggested £39,989.13 

  

Project Summary 

The northern approach to Ivinghoe presents problems in lacking any notable incident or landmark 
between Ford End and the village centre. Should further housing development take place in the north of 
the village, this may help to define entry point. The most appropriate location to announce the edge of 
the village centre is the junction where Maud Jane’s Close and Ladysmith Road join the station road. This 
is a natural crossing point connecting the open space of the recreation ground with the housing to the 
north of the road and provides the first glimpse of the approaching village centre. It also forms the 
boundary of the conservation area. An informal courtesy zebra crossing at this location could combine 
with the bus stop to make this a distinctive space at this strategic point. There is opportunity to allow 
space on the existing verge to enable the drop-off for children heading for Brookmead School from the 
north. Highlighting the entrance to the open space and encouraging as much activity as possible are vital 
means to modify driver speeds at this point. 
Based on the feasibility study completed in September 2019, it is proposed to implement the following at 
Maud Janes Close: 

 Relocation of crossing  

 Highlighted crossing using buff carriageway surface and 300x300 ‘block’ markings 

 “Grasscrete” layby parking area 

 2 no. of informal roundabouts  

 Tree planting  

 Traffic calming (buff coloured ‘bar’ and red backed ‘SLOW’ markings) 
 
Following a feasibility study the area of Brookmead school, it was suggested that Brookmead School site 
would benefit from a set of traffic calming measures’.  
 
Brookmead School works which is a collaboration of Ivinghoe with Pitstone Parish consisting of: 

 Advisory 20mph speed limit 

 Coloured carriageway surface 

 Lining improvement to visually narrow carriageway 

 Installation of bollards 

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



 

 

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring 

agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally 

awarded. 

 

How does the project address local priorities? 

The project does link with our transport safety priority. It also aims to address a local problem. The 
applicant has undertaken a very in depth proposal and created comprehensive reports ahead of making 
their formal application. 

How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council? 

Whilst the project does not directly link with Buckinghamshire Council’s values, objectives and priorities, 
the project will help to keep our residents safer when using the road in their cars or as pedestrians.  
The nearby green space will be far more accessible for residents to use for their recreation and exercise.  
Improvement safety for children and families when travelling to and from school and in the community.  
Improving safety for all road users.  
The inroads to the business parks will be improved and help to keep the businesses connected and their 
staff safe. 
Improvements to the appearance of the historic villages that are Ivinghoe and Pitstone. 

How does the project achieve value for money? 

This is the typical cost of a scheme of this nature. The board will be receiving a large amount of match funding 

from the parishes. Just over £39,989. This helps the board funds to go further. 

Community Board Coordinator comments 

 
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments. 
 

Page 18



 
 

 

Katrina Kelly  Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21           Date of Decision19/11/2020 
  

Organisation Name Cublington Parish Council/Aston Abbotts Parish Council 

Project Name Traffic Calming Scheme 

Funding Stream  Community Area Priorities  

Total Cost of project £15,339.16 

Amount of Match Funding £7699.58 

Amount being applied for £7699.58 

Amount suggested £7699.58 

  

Project Summary 

Since 2000 there have been several collisions at the crossroads and multiple near misses as traffic 
comes from Wing around a bend to the crossroads, and as traffic attempts to cross or turn coming 
from Aston Abbotts.  
The most recent accident at the crossroads occurred on Sunday 24th September 
2017 at 8pm where ambulance and police were required to attend. In addition, traffic volumes have 
increased significantly as Cublington is optimum for cutting across from Milton Keynes to 
Bicester/Oxford and vice versa. 
Cublington Parish Council with support had recently received a Feasibility Report which recommended 
options that would reduce traffic speed.  
Additionally Aston Abbotts have been experiencing speeding issues in their parish with the roads into the 
main body of Aston Abbotts there have been significant problems relating to the speed of which vehicles 
enter the area. Drivers using the wrong side of the road and juggernauts failing to exit the village via a 
narrow gated road. It has been recommended that Aston Abbotts receive signing and lining to help 
alleviate the issues that are being experienced. There are a series of minor accidents throughout the 
years, specifically winter months.  
In joining these projects up the costs were reduced. Cublington and Aston Abotts would like to seek match 
funding of 50% of the full combined project costs for these to be actioned together. 
 

How does the project address local priorities? 

The project does link with our transport priority, making the area safer for residents. It also aims to 
address a local problem that affects both parishes. 

How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council? 

Whilst the project does not directly link with Buckinghamshire Council’s values, objectives and priorities, 

the project does aim to improve road safety. The project will help to keep our residents safer when using 

the road in their cars or as pedestrians 

Page 19

Appendix 



 

 

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring 

agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally 

awarded. 

 

How does the project achieve value for money? 

The proposed option is a low cost solution that the feasibility study put forward for recommendation. The board 

will be receiving 50% match funding from the parish. 

Community Board Coordinator comments 

 
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments. 
 

Page 20



 
 

 

 

Katrina Kelly  Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21           Date of Decision19/11/2020 
  

Organisation Name Mentmore Parish Council 

Project Name Play Area Equipment 

Funding Stream  Health and Wellbeing  

Total Cost of project £7918.30 

££3959.15  £3959.15  

Amount being applied for £3959.15 

Amount suggested £3959.15 

  

Project Summary 

Mentmore Parish would like to provide new play equipment for younger members of the Mentmore 
Parish and wider community. 
The Parish Council has been asked by residents of young children to request play equipment suitable for 
them to use. The play equipment will be freely available for everyone to use, providing a great 
opportunity to allow young people to prosper and develop in a wonderful outdoor setting. Health and 
fitness is always apriority but especially with Covid-19, it also allows families opportunities to exercise 
within their local area.  

How does the project address local priorities? 

The project does link with our health and wellbeing priority, providing a recreational play area suitable for 
younger children. This will enable them to learn and play as they grow. It also creates a space for families 
to meet up and socialise whilst their children can play safely. 

How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council? 

The project sits well with the priorities of Buckinghamshire. Particularly the following;  

 To have strong, healthy and capable communities 

 To protect vulnerable people 

How does the project achieve value for money? 

The proposed option is a low cost solution that residents put forward for recommendation. The board will be 

receiving 50% match funding from the parish. 

Community Board Coordinator comments 

 

Page 21

Appendix 



 

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring 

agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally 

awarded. 

 

It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments. 
 

Page 22



Proposed Action Notes Template for Action Groups to use for conversations at meetings. 
 

1 
 

Group Name: ___________________ 
 
Group Coordinator: ______________ 
 
Email: _______________ 
 
Supporting officer: _________________________ 
 
Email: _________________________ 
 
 

 

Topic: Key Points for Action:  Member 
actioning: 
 
 

1.  
 
 
 

  

2. 
 
 
 
 

  

3. 
 
 
 
 

  

4. 
 
 
 
 

  

5.  
 
 
 
 

  

6. 
 
 
 

  

7. 
 
 
 

  

9. 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



https://www.facebook.com/Wing-and-Ivinghoe-Community-Board-104964671378244 

 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 10

https://www.facebook.com/Wing-and-Ivinghoe-Community-Board-104964671378244


This page is intentionally left blank



Consultation and Engagement Activities 
Community Boards Update - November 2020 

Current county-wide consultations 

Title and description Status Start Finish 

Home to School Transport Policy and Post-16 Transport Statement 2021/22 Consultation 

We are asking for views on proposals to update the content of the Policy and Statement by 

providing clarification and more detail to some areas. This is based on feedback we have received 

over the last 12 months and aims to provide clearer information and guidance to students and 

families so they can make informed choices about their school transport. We are also asking 

people to respond on proposed options for how transport for eligible post-16 students with 

special educational needs and disabilities (SEND) is arranged and paid for from September 2021. 

The consultation provides an overview summary, an Easy Read summary, associated documents, 

an online survey and a printed version of the survey. Everything is available on the consultation 

webpage and print versions are also available on request. We are also holding online 

consultation events where you can hear about possible changes to the Policy and ask questions. 

These will take place on Tuesday 10 November, 7-8pm or Thursday 19 November, 10.30-

11.30am. Any changes implemented as a result of this consultation are planned to be published 

in April 2021 for the academic year 2021/22. 

Contact H2STpolicyconsultation@buckinghamshire.gov.uk or 01296 382891 

Live 

Countywide 

12/10/20 07/12/20 

 
  

P
age 27

A
ppendix 

https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/schools/htst-2021-consultation/
mailto:H2STpolicyconsultation@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


Upcoming county-wide consultations 
 

Title and description Status Start Finish 

Taxi Licensing Policy Consultation 

Following a public survey in September this year, ongoing conversations with the taxi trade and 

discussions with Elected Members, the findings from these have helped inform the development 

of our  Draft Taxi Licensing Policy. The public and stakeholder consultation will ask for feedback 

on the proposed content within the Draft Policy. It will include an online survey, printed survey 

on request and consultation direct with the trade. 

Contact taxilicensing.av@buckinghamshire.gov.uk 

Upcoming 

countywide 

10/11/20 20/12/20 

 

 

Upcoming local consultations  
 

Title and description Status Start Finish 

Ivinghoe Freight Zone Statutory Consultation 

Details to be confirmed 

Upcoming 

Local 

February March 

 

P
age 28

https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/communities/taxi-licensing-survey-2020/
mailto:taxilicensing.av@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 COVID-19 Hub Status
	6 Bucks Online Directory
	7 Voting on Current Projects
	6.2 Cublington and Aston Abbotts traffic calming Rec Nov 20
	6.3 Mentmore Play Equiptment Rec Nov 20

	9 Action Groups Update
	10 Facebook Pages and Future Communications
	November 2020 CB Consultation  Engagement Update 10 Nov


